
Email received June 7, 2022 
Dear Commissioners: 
 
I am writing this in regards to the proposed redesign of Grand St adding bike lanes and removing half of 
the parking in the process. Many of the Grand St residents are elderly and if this proposed change goes 
through it will make life very difficult for them if not impossible for them to remain in their homes. It will 
be harder for care givers, home health aides, delivery services and friends and family to visit. East Bay 
Paratransit or similar services will not be able to stop in front of their homes to pick them up. There are 
some homes that have driveways that are too narrow for a person with a walker to navigate for which 
they need access from the street. For those residents that don’t lose their parking, they will have to 
navigate the bike lane and then the buffered area in order to reach a vehicle. We don’t live on Grand St 
but this would be a real problem for us if we did. My husband has Parkinson’s and the extra steps 
required and the challenge of not getting hit by a bicycle just to get into a car would make our life 
harder. I was on Telegraph Ave in Oakland where they have made similar changes to what is proposed 
for Grand and I almost got hit by a bicyclist who was flying down the street. In a protected lane they go 
faster and don’t look for pedestrians.  In all the areas where bike lanes have been added, they have not 
reduced the parking. On Shoreline, they actually added parking as the south side of the street originally 
had 2 lanes of traffic, one of which cars could park in the evening but needed to be vacated by morning.  
I am in favor of the bike lanes that are on Grand and restriping to make them safer but this plan with 
buffered bike lanes and moving the bike lane to be adjacent to the curb is going to make it really hard 
for those who live on Grand St to age in place and will force some out of their homes. Thank you for 
your consideration. 
 
Regards, 
Karen Miller  
720 Paru St 



Email received June 14, 2022 
 
Dear Ms. Gottstein, 
 
In response to your request, city staff reviewed the 2009-2018 crash data used for the Vision Zero Action 
Plan. Between the lagoon bridge and Encinal there was the following KSI crash: 

• 10/3/2016: fatal solo bicycle crash, Grand and Clinton 
 
In total, due to crashes on Grand St from Encinal to Dayton from 2009-2018… 

• A total of 30 people were injured or killed 
• 1 person died (bicyclist) 
• 5 people suffered other visible injuries (4 bicyclists – 3 of whom were age 14 or younger – and 1 

pedestrian) 
• 25 people complained of pain (2 bicyclists, 1 pedestrian, 1 motorcyclist, 21 people in motor 

vehicles) 
 
I am happy to provide additional data as requested. 
 
Best regards, 
Robert 
 
Robert Vance, P.E. 
Pronouns: he, him, his 
Deputy Director/City Engineer 
City of Alameda Public Works 
510-747-7972 (office) 
510-225-5920 (mobile) 
 
From: Carol Gottstein [mailto:carolgottstein@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:12 AM 
To: Robert Vance <rvance@alamedaca.gov>; Erin Smith <ESmith@alamedaca.gov>; Andrew Thomas 
<athomas@alamedaca.gov>; Jennifer Roloff <jenniferroloff@yahoo.com>; Sarah Henry 
<SHenry@alamedaca.gov>; Disability Issues Commission <disabilitycomm@alamedaca.gov> 
Cc: Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft <MEzzyAshcraft@alamedaca.gov>; Tony Daysog <TDaysog@alamedaca.gov>; 
Trish Spencer <tspencer@alamedaca.gov>; Malia Vella <MVella@alamedaca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Grand Street Project Questions 
 
To: Robert Vance, Grand Street Project Manager, Public Works Deputy Director, City of 
Alameda 
RE: Granular Supporting Data for Removal of Grand Street Parking Between Encinal Ave. and 
the Lagoon Bridge 
 
Dear Mr. Vance: 
 
Thank you for your previous response to my previous email. I do not need extensive information 
as to the type and locations of crashes in the entire project area. I just want you to answer one 
question, similarly stated in my previous email: 
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How many of these KSI crashes actually occurred on this limited section of Grand Street from 
Encinal to the lagoon bridge, and when did they occur? 
 
By "when", I expect you to provide the month, day, and year each crash occurred. Please 
also provide the approximate intersection or other location reference corresponding to each 
dated KSI incident. 
 
Please do not include KSI crashes on Grand Street which occurred South of Otis Drive or North 
of Encinal Avenue. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Carol Gottstein MD 
1114 Grand Street 
Alameda, CA 94501-4027 
 
 
On Thursday, June 9, 2022, 05:32:28 PM PDT, Robert Vance <rvance@alamedaca.gov> wrote:  
 
 
Hello Ms. Gottstein, 
  
Thank you for your questions about the data used in the Vision Zero analysis. I reviewed the 
data file, and the numbers presented in Appendix E and F are both correct but refer to different 
measurements and dates.  
  
•         Appendix E refers to the number of people who were killed or experienced severe injuries. 
The time period is January 1, 2011 to Dec 31, 2017. In this period there were 81 KSI crashes 
with 16 people who died and 82 people who experienced severe injuries. 
  
•         Appendix F references the number of KSI crashes. A single KSI may include more than one 
death or severe injury.  The time period is January 1, 2009 to Dec 31, 2018. In this period there 
were 113 KSI crashes with 19 people who died and 128 people who experienced severe 
injuries. 
  
Regarding the designation of Grand Street as a high-injury corridor, the map on page 7 of the 
Vision Zero Action Plan shows the location of crashes (severe and non-severe). The map on 
page 15 shows the designated high injury corridors (HIC). Grand Street is a Tier One HIC 
between Lincoln and Otis and a Tier Two HIC between Otis and Shore Line. The intersections 
of Grand/Otis and Grand/Shore Line are shown as high crash intersections. I will need to get 
back to you next week on the type and locations of crashes in our project area.  
  
I look forward to continuing our discussion of solutions for this corridor, including 
accommodations for people with disabilities.  
  
Best regards, 
Robert 
  
Robert Vance, P.E. 
Pronouns: he, him, his 
Deputy Director/City Engineer 
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City of Alameda Public Works 
510-747-7972 (office) 
510-225-5920 (mobile) 
  
From: Carol Gottstein [mailto:carolgottstein@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 2:44 PM 
To: Robert Vance <rvance@alamedaca.gov>; Andrew Thomas <athomas@alamedaca.gov> 
Cc: Anthony Daysog <tony_daysog@alum.berkeley.edu>; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 
<MEzzyAshcraft@alamedaca.gov> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Grand Street Project Questions 
  
To: Robert Vance, Grand Street Project Manager, Public Works Deputy Director, City of Alameda 
RE: Granular Supporting Data for Removal of Grand Street Parking Between Encinal Ave. and the 
Lagoon Bridge 
  
Dear Mr. Vance: 
  
Could you please provide me with the actual dates (month- day--year) of each "KSI" crash you counted 
on the part of Grand Street between its intersection with Encinal and its intersection with Palmera Court, 
that occurred during the time period you studied? 
  
Since Alameda is such a small city, it should be easy to find news accounts of all traffic 
collisions occurring on Grand Street that resulted in either deaths or serious injuries during that limited 
time period. I certainly remember the KSI crashes I read about happening on Fernside, Shoreline, Otis, 
and other streets of the city. But I have lived in my Grand Street house (more or less) since 1955 and I 
have not been able to find similar incidents in the past ten years for this section of Grand Street. 
  
Could you also please state for the record the exact time period that was studied?  The high injury 
corridors maps read: "Crash Analysis, 2009-2018 Data" but this is vague. Is the time measured from Jan 
1, 2009 to Dec 31, 2018, or some other interval? One source of my confusion is that Vision Zero 
Appendix E (pg 1) states: "from 2011 to 2018, 16 people died and 82 suffered severe, life changing 
injuries on Alameda streets,.. " That sums to 98 KSI.  
  
But Appendix F, Tables 14 Ped (39 KSI); 15 Bike (30 KSI); 30 Mcycle (21 KSI); 31 MV (23 KSI ) = 113 
KSI. Is the difference in the numbers due to 2009-2010? Or am I misunderstanding the tables?  
  
How many of these KSI actually occurred on this limited section of Grand Street and when did they 
occur? 
  
I am a third generation Alamedan. My grandparents and great uncle built some of the older houses and 
apartments still standing on this island. I have seen many changes on the streets of this city over the 
decades. And I am having a hard time understanding how this limited part of Grand Street currently meets 
the definition of a "high injury corridor". The Vision Zero maps themselves completely exclude Grand 
Street as high injury corridors for motorcycles and automobiles. Yet Grand Street is still (arbitrarily) 
designated a "Tier 1 High Injury Corridor". 
I have searched through Vision Zero Action Plan Appendix F:Detailed Crash Data Analysis; looking for 
specific data supporting this designation for just this section of Grand Street, but have not found it.  There 
is no data localizing this KSI crash problem to the area of Grand Street where drastic removal of parking 
is proposed. 
  
On pg 2, Appendix F, bottom, a most significant statement reads: "Historical crash data (ten years) 
suggest bicycle and pedestrian crashes have remained relatively stable with a possible marginal decline 
in recent years". 
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Disability Concerns: I was hit by a car as a pedestrian in a San Francisco crosswalk many years ago. I 
have had six spine fusion surgeries since and have 20+ pieces of hardware holding me together. I do not 
want to be forced to cross the street to load and unload my car, which I have done for years with the 
safety of curbside access in front of my home.  
So I also did a word search of Appendix G, but got no results for "disabled" or "disability" or 
"accommodation". 
  
I would appreciate a response to my inquiry before your presentation to the Disability Commission on 
Wednesday 6.15.2022. Thank you! 
  
Carol Gottstein MD 
1114 Grand Street 
Alameda, CA 94501-4027 
510.930.4471 



Email received June 14, 2022 
 
Hello Commission on Persons with Disabilities: 
 
RE: Agenda Item 4B. Grand Street Proposed Reconfiguration. 
 
I want to submit a letter as public comment plus 3 supporting 
documents 
 
Attached are the pdfs of my public comment letter, plus two 2015 -
2016 letters to City Attorney et al; and Caselaw text of Sarafaty v. 
Los Angeles. 
 
Please include all of these in the agenda packet for Wednesday's 
meeting. Thank you. 
 
Carol Gottstein 
1114 Grand Street, 94501-4027 
510.930.4471 
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